Engineering Services, Inc.

1207 S. Old Missouri Rd » PO. Box 282  Springdale, Arkansas 72765-0282
Phone: 479-751-8733 ¢ Fax: 479-751-8746

October 4, 2010

Jonesboro Planning Commission
307 Vine
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RE: Planning Commission Conceptual Review
Harps Food Stores, Inc.
Jonesboro, AR
Dear Sir or Ma’am:
On behalf of our client, we would like to request a conceptual review meeting for the above
referenced project to discuss any potential concerns or questions prior to the submittal of

rezoning. The proposed project consists of a proposed Harps Grocery Store located in the
southwest corner of the intersection of Harrisburg Road and East Highland Drive.

The current zoning of the site is R-2 (Multi-Family low density district), and will need to be
rezoned to facilitate a Grocery Store. I have attached a preliminary site plan with this letter.

If you have any questions regarding the development or this request, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Sincerely, _

o lid fleeeny

Bo Wilkins, E.I.
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